

EOSC-synergy 5th All Hands Meeting

Report of Contributions

Contribution ID: 1

Type: **not specified**

Welcome (Room 6011)

Wednesday, November 10, 2021 9:30 AM (15 minutes)

Presenter: CAMPOS PLASENCIA, Isabel (IFCA)

Contribution ID: 3

Type: **not specified**

Introduction

Wednesday, November 10, 2021 9:45 AM (15 minutes)

Presenter: GOMES, Jorge (LIP)

Session Classification: WP3 (Room 6010) internal

Contribution ID: 4

Type: **not specified**

Quality criteria for software and services

Wednesday, November 10, 2021 10:00 AM (1 hour)

Present the status of the software and services quality criteria

Review the technical annex to the software criteria

Review the services quality criteria

Discuss the boundaries between software and services quality

Presenter: DAVID, Mario (LIP)

Session Classification: WP3 (Room 6010) internal

Contribution ID: 5

Type: **not specified**

Badges for software and services

Wednesday, November 10, 2021 11:00 AM (1 hour)

Discussion and decisions on the badges document
Review proposed badges levels
Software Quality criteria for each badge level
Service Quality criteria for each badge level
Badges design

Presenter: MOLTÓ, Germán (UPV)

Session Classification: WP3 (Room 6010) internal

Contribution ID: 6

Type: **not specified**

JePL and SQAaaS towards Mi3.6 and beyond

Wednesday, November 10, 2021 12:00 PM (1 hour)

Review JePL, SQAaaS API and SQAaaS web current status
Review steps, development and testing until Mi3.6
Discuss actions beyond Mi3.6

Presenter: ORVIZ FERNANDEZ, Pablo

Session Classification: WP3 (Room 6010) internal

Contribution ID: 7

Type: **not specified**

Badges and criteria for FAIR validation

Thursday, November 11, 2021 10:25 AM (1h 5m)

Discuss the matching and normalization of RDA and FsF criteria
Badge levels
Minimum criteria for each badge

Presenter: AGUILAR, Fernando

Session Classification: WP3 internal (Room 6109)

Contribution ID: 8

Type: **not specified**

FAIR framework

Thursday, November 11, 2021 11:30 AM (1h 15m)

Integration of validation tools
Validation of digital objects
Validation of repositories
FAIR framework in general

Presenter: AGUILAR, Fernando

Session Classification: WP3 internal (Room 6109)

Contribution ID: 9

Type: **not specified**

Backup slot for WP3 discussions and/or WP3 exploitation

Thursday, November 11, 2021 4:30 PM (1h 15m)

Backup time for further discussions

Exploitation topics that can be also discussed

- Documentation
- Training materials
- Exploitation of outcomes
- Project web site and WP3

Presenter: GOMES, Jorge (LIP)

Session Classification: WP3 internal (Room 6109)

Contribution ID: **10**

Type: **not specified**

Handbook Diskussion

Thursday, November 11, 2021 10:25 AM (20 minutes)

Discuss on how to move on with the Handbook, which is our final deliverable

Session Classification: WP2 internal (Room 6010)

Contribution ID: 11

Type: **not specified**

SSH / VM integration via IM

Thursday, November 11, 2021 11:05 AM (20 minutes)

Session Classification: WP2 internal (Room 6010)

Contribution ID: 12

Type: **not specified**

Resource Allocations for VOs

Thursday, November 11, 2021 11:25 AM (5 minutes)

Discussed on wednesday already

Session Classification: WP2 internal (Room 6010)

Contribution ID: 13

Type: **not specified**

Accounting Metrics Discussion

Thursday, November 11, 2021 11:50 AM (1h 10m)

WP2 WP3 WP4

Session Classification: WP2 internal (Room 6010)

Contribution ID: 14

Type: **not specified**

Overflow

Thursday, November 11, 2021 4:30 PM (1h 15m)

At the moment we have potential topics:

- With WP6:
- Training topics / Questions

Session Classification: WP2 internal (Room 6010)

Contribution ID: 15

Type: **not specified**

Resource Provisioning

Wednesday, November 10, 2021 9:45 AM (45 minutes)

Session Classification: WP2-WP4 (Room 6011)

Contribution ID: **16**

Type: **not specified**

Accounting Metrics Collection

Wednesday, November 10, 2021 10:30 AM (30 minutes)

Session Classification: WP2-WP4 (Room 6011)

Contribution ID: 17

Type: **not specified**

Security Best Practices (Valentin, remote)

Wednesday, November 10, 2021 12:30 PM (30 minutes)

Session Classification: WP2-WP4 (Room 6011)

Contribution ID: **18**

Type: **not specified**

Tools: FedCloudClient (Viet, remote)

Wednesday, November 10, 2021 11:00 AM (20 minutes)

Session Classification: WP2-WP4 (Room 6011)

Contribution ID: **19**

Type: **not specified**

Tools: SSH / OIDC (Diana)

Wednesday, November 10, 2021 11:20 AM (20 minutes)

Session Classification: WP2-WP4 (Room 6011)

Contribution ID: 20

Type: **not specified**

Tools: EOSC Perf (Borja / Valentin)

Wednesday, November 10, 2021 12:00 PM (20 minutes)

Session Classification: WP2-WP4 (Room 6011)

Contribution ID: 21

Type: **not specified**

Tools: WaTTS (Marcus)

Wednesday, November 10, 2021 12:20 PM (10 minutes)

Session Classification: WP2-WP4 (Room 6011)

Contribution ID: 22

Type: **not specified**

Training Discussion

Thursday, November 11, 2021 10:45 AM (20 minutes)

Topics:

- Storage access
- ssh/oidc - HPC access
- fedcloudclient
- DynDNS

For each we need three people:

- Technical expert (write actual stuff, show docs)
- Writer (Write Introduction, describe context, add some links)
- Designer (Provide useful illustrations)

Session Classification: WP2 internal (Room 6010)